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INTER-OFFICE CoRnESPoNoLNCE

ATWOOD & MORRILL CO., INC.
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TO: V. W. Toneatti #

FROM: J. M. cewley CA E: July lo. 1980

Ct~' PIES: RITERENCE:

SUBJECT: NRC Audit 1980
Deviation "A"

The subject calculations have been correctcc to incluce tne tack seat
loading on the cover. No dimensicnal enanges were necessary in any
of the parts, since all tne elevated stresses were less enan the
allowable values. The calculations have een accreved anc a ce;y of
the cover sheet is attacned for your information.

Recurrence of this deviation will be prevented by re-emonasicing to
all Oesign Engineers the need to consider a!! valve part leading
teenanisms. The absence of the calculation is, in : art, justifiaole
by our usual experience tnat design leading is greatest wnen ene -

valve is in the snut or occosing maximum cif ferential pressure ecde.
Sack seat loading will be acded to our list of cesign review eneck
criteria.

The corrective anc preventative measures are consicered to be c0c:lete
on the date of issue of this memoranda.

p* *.

[ J. M. . wley

JMC:nco
Attacnment
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